

# CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE (CCTC) MINUTES

Where: Chester County Government Building

1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers

When: Tuesday September 6, 2016 – 5:30 PM

### **Members Present:**

Chairman Shane Stuart- Presiding
Council Member Joseph Branham- Vice-Chairman
Council Member Archie Lucas
Council Member Brad Jordan
Council Member John W. Holcombe
Council Member Alex Oliphant
County Attorney, Joan E. Winters
Clerk to Council Karen Lee

- **I. Call to Order** at 5:30 PM by Chairman Stuart.
- II. Pledge of Allegiance & Invocation pledge was said in unison and the invocation was led by CCTC Member Lucas.

## **III.** Old Business

# 1. Update on widening of the county portion of Murdock Rd- LB Cannon

Chairman Stuart asked Jeremiah Brown a resident on Murdock Rd to speak. Mr. Brown thanked Council for hearing this again and stated the road is too narrow for school buses to travel on and asked Council to widen the County's portion of the road to make it safe for the citizens that live there. LB Cannon stated in 2010-2011 they took the original length of the road that was already there and was not able to widen the road at that time due to the fact were not able to widen the road at that time. The cost to widen the 3000 square foot stretch for both sides would run \$294,254, this is not including utility cost. Mr. Cannon stated the County did not have a dedicated right of way. Council Member Oliphant stated he was in favor of getting a right of way before a decision was made. Councilman Branham motioned to proceed with investigations of right of ways and expenses that may be occurred and put out to bid. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Holcombe. Council voted 5-0 to approve.

## 2. Update on non-reoccurring funds for 2015/2016-Bill Coleman

Mr. Coleman stated Crestwood Drive, Davis Drive and Gardendale Circle was finished. Westbrook, Lizzie Melton and Mount Pleasant Church Road are running behind, the schedule now is Oct 5, the contractor will be fined \$500 for each day she does not meet the deadline by the end of the year. The last road is Scott Road which they will need a right of way for the County portion of the road.

### IV. New Business

**Transportation Committee** 

1. Update on 2016/2017 non-reoccurring fund from the State of South Carolina- Jerimiah Bradley

Mr. Bradley stated he wanted to bring some roads to the Councils attention. Old Mill Road will be patched with surface treatment. Knox Station Road, Colony, Skyline and Marshall Byars Road has been completed with surface treatment. Orrs Station Road, Sunset and Golf Course Road will be done with reclamation. Republic, Forest Ave, Brooklyn Ave, Murdock, McDaniel, Elks, Frazier, Cushman, Stadium and Town and Country these will be reclaimed and resurfaced. Safety projects will be done on SC99 (Richburg Road), West End and Saluda Road. Intersection improvements will be done US21, asphalt surface treatment on Darby Road and full depth patching on Douglas School Road.

- 2. Reimbursement for street signage that was replaced in the amount of \$6,575.64. Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Holcombe. Vote 5-0 to approve reimbursement for \$6,575.64 for street signage.
- 3. Update civil engineering and construction contract award-Shane Stuart
  Chairman Stuart stated the Dennis Corporation was awarded the contract through the procurement process using C-funds for the next two years.
- 4. Update on the Crenshaw Parkway turning lanes- LB Cannon

Mr. Cannon stated this is a Catawba Regional project, at their last meeting they came in 17% over but went ahead and approved the two offset turning lanes for Crenshaw Parkway in Richburg. C Ray Miles Construction Company was awarded the contract.

5. To discuss the Argonne Street at Great Falls Elementary- LB Cannon

Mr. Cannon stated this originally started in January of 2014 by Carlisle Roddey and Dr. Slayman. A turning lane that loops was built at the Great Falls Elementary school with the parking lot. This was agreed on verbally, Mr. Roddey would appropriate the cost of \$ 44, 160 for the square yards on Argonne Street. The project has been completed and the funds would go against the 2017 C-funds. Councilman Lucas motioned to approve the allocation for C-funds in the amount of \$44,160, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Holcombe. Vote was 5-0 to approve.

V. Adjourn-Councilman Lucas motioned to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Jordan. Vote was 5-0 to adjourn.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u>, was notified and notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government

Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.

K. Shane Stuart

Karen Lee, Chester County

Chairman, Chester County

Clerk to Council

The Chester County Government Building, Chester, SC where Council Chambers is located is in full Compliance with ADA Standards.